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INITIAL COMMENTS

Surveyor: 32355

A recertification health survey for compliance with
42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for
long term care facilities, was conducted from
5/24/16 through 5/25/16. Weskota Manor was
found not in compliance with the following
requirements; F371 and F425.

A complaint health survey for compliance with 42
CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for long
term care facilities, was conducted from 5/24/16
through 5/25/16. Areas surveyed included
admission and discharge processes along with
the information given and reviewed with the
families/residents, accountability process with
medications and policy/procedures, and
misappropriation of funds. Weskota Manor was
found in compliance.

483.35(i) FOOD PROCURE,
STORE/PREFARE/SERVE - SANITARY

The facility must -

(1) Procure food from sources approved or
considered satisfactory by Federal, State or local
authorities; and

(2) Store, prepare, distribute and serve food
under sanitary conditions

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced
by

Surveyor: 32573

Based on observation, interview, and policy
review, the provider failed to ensure pureed food
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was at the proper temperature before serving for
two of two meal services by two of two observed
cooks (A and B). Findings include:

1. Observation on 5/24/16 at 11:45 a.m. of the
nocn meal food preparation revealed cook A:
*Took chicken out of the steam table and added
gravy to puree it.

-She poured the pureed chicken into three
sectioned plates.

*She took broccoli out of the steam table to puree
it.

-She poured the pureed broccoli into the
sectioned plates.

*She covered the plates and put them into a
metal rack to bring out to the dining room.
*She had not checked the temperature of the
pureed foods before serving the residents.

Interview on 5/24/16 at 12:15 p.m. with cook A
revealed she had taken the temperature of the
food when she put it in the steam table. She had
not recorded the temperatures yet.

Review of the food temperature log on 5/24/16 at
5:50 p.m. revealed the temperatures had been
recorded as follows from the noon meat:
*Pureed meat, 186 degrees Fahrenheit (F).
*Meat, 186 degrees F.

*Pureed vegetable, 189 degrees F.

*Vegetable, 189 degrees F.

Observation on 5/24/16 at 5:50 p.m. of the supper
meal food preparation revealed cock B:

*Took rice out of the steam table to puree it.

-She poured the pureed rice into three sectioned
plates.

*Took peas out of the steam table to puree them.

-She poured the pureed peas into the sectioned
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F 371 | Continued From page 1 F 371 | The Food Service Manager and Dietician

Consultant updated the Temperatures of

Hot and Cold Foods policy on June 9, 2016.

The Food Service Mapager -~ or Cook will
monitor the temperatures of pureed foodg
on each meal daily for the first week and
then random checks at meal times three
times per week thereafter. The Food
Service Manager will report the results
of this review to the Risk Management/Ql
Comittee quarterly. The review will
continue until the Risk Management/Ql
Committee advises to discontinue.

DIRECTED IN-SERVICE EDUCATION:

The Food Service Manager provided
education to all Dietary staff on

June 13, 2016 on the proper process for
maintaining proper temperatures (at
Teast 140 degrees F) on pureed foods.
The Temeratures of Hot and Cold Foods
policy was reviewed with Dietary staff
on Jdunz 13, 2016.

7/14/2016

7/14/2016
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Interview at tthe above time revealed cook B did
not usually take the temperature of the food after
it had been pureed. When asked to check the
temperature of the pureed food if revealed:

*The temperature of the pureed rice had been
120 degrees F.

*She heated up the three sectioned plates, so the
pureed food had been 140 degrees F for service.
*She checked the temperature of the food in the
steam table to show:

-Rice-, 84 degrees F.

-Peas, 180 degrees F.

Interview on 5/25/16 at 9:10 a.m. with the dietary
manager revealed:

*Pureed food temperatures should have been
checked before serving.

*She had not realized staff had not been checking
pureed food temperatures.

*She had not thought about how much focd
would have cooled down when it was pureed.

Review of the provider's April 2016 Temperatures
of Hot and Cold Focd policy revealed:

*All hot food items must be held and served ata
temperature of at least 140 degrees F.
*Temperatures should have been taken
periodically to ensure hot foods stayed above 140
degrees F.

483.60(a),(b) PHARMACEUTICAL SVC -
ACCURATE PROCEDURES, RPH

The facility must provide routine and emergency
drugs and biologicals to its residents, or obtain
them under an agreement described in
§483.75(h) of this part. The facility may permit

F37

F 425
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unlicensed personnel to administer drugs if State
law permits, but only under the general
supervision of a licensed nurse.

A facility must provide pharmaceutical services
(including procedures that assure the accurate
acquiring, receiving, dispensing, and
administering of all drugs and biologicals) to meet
the needs of each resident.

The facility must employ or obtain the services of
a licensed pharmacist who provides consultation
on all aspects of the provision of pharmacy
services in the facility.

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced
by:

Surveyor: 36413

Based on observation, interview, record review,
and policy review the provider failed to ensure
narcotic counts were documented consistently
and per their policy, during four of four months.
Findings inclu

1. Observation and review on 5/24/16 at 2:40
p.m. of the initials on the narcotic count sheets

| revealed initials had been omitted sixteen times in

the last four months.

Interview on 5/24/18 at 2:40 p.m. with registered

nurse {(RN) D revealed she was aware the initials
were missing. She did not know who to follow-up
with or who monitored the sheets.

Interview on 5/24/16 at 3:30 p.m. with the director
of nursing (DON) revealed she would have

Administrator and Pharmacy Consultant
reviewed and updated the Narcotic Count
Policy outlining the process of narcotic
counting at shift change. On the policy,
titles were omitted from the requirement
for signing the form. A QI form was
developed to monitor the counting of
narcotics by two nurses at shift change.
The Director of Resident Care will monit;
the narcotic counts three times a week
for two weeks, then weekly for three
months and monthly thereafter. The Direc
of Resident Care will report the results
of this review to the Risk Management/Qf
Comittee quarterly. The review will
continue until the Risk Management/Ql
Committee advises to discontinue.

DIRECTED IN-SERVICE EDUCATION

(78]
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7/18/2016

The Director of Resident Care will educate

charge nurses on June 15, 2016 on the
proper process for narcotic counting and
documenting. and the new policy will be
reviewed. . L

7/14/2016
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expected the narcotic sheets to have been signed
immediately after counting the narcotics.

Review of the narcotic count sheets revealed
since 1/26/16 sixteen initials had been omitted.
The intials would have comfirmed the narcotics
had been accounted for when keys had been
exchanged between nurses usually at change of
shift,

Review of the providers May 2015 narcotic count
policy revealed:

*The narcotic count would be performed
accurately between incoming and outgoing shifts
twice daily.

*Both signatures along with titles of each nurse
and date were to be recorded on the narcotic
count sheets.

*The nurses initialed the narcotic count sheet but
did not include their title.

F 425
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Surveyor: 32334

A recertification survey for compliance with the
Life Safety Code (LSC) (2000 existing health care
occupancy) was conducted on 5/24/16. Weskota
Manor was found not in compliance with 42 CFR
483.70 (a) requirements for Long Term Care
Facilities. _

The building will meet the requirements of the
2000 LSC for existing health care occupancies
and the Fire Safety Evaluation System (FSES)
dated 5/25/16 upon correction of the deficiency
identified below.,

Please mark an "F" in the completion date
column for the deficiency identified as meeting
the FSES to indicate the provider's commitment
to continued compliance with the fire safety
standards.

K 038 | NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD K 038 F
55=C .

Exit access is arranged so that exits are readily
accessible at all times in accordance with section
7.1 19.21

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
Surveyor: 32334

Based on observation and interview, the provider
failed to install a paved path of exit discharge to
the public way at one of two exits from the
basement (the north exit). That exit from the
basement had a landing that ended greater than
200 feet from the nearest street. Findings include:

1. Observation at 10:00 a.m. on 5/24/16 revealed
the north exit from the east basement was not

paved to the public way. It had a concrete landing
that ended greater than 200 feet from the nearest
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street. The terrain from the concrete landing to a
public way would make the installation of a
sidewalk difficult. Interview with the maintenance
supervisor at the time of the observation indicated
that basement area was used for storage and
laundry. The basement was for staff use only.
The building meets the FSES. Please mark an
“F" in the completion date column to indicate
correction of the deficiencies identified in KO0OQ.
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Surveyor, 32355

A licensure survey for compliance with the
Administrative Rules of South Dakota, Article
44:73, Nursing Facilities, was conducted from
5/24{16 through 5/25/M16. Weskota Manor was
found in compliance.
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